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I.  The following are responses to industry questions relating to the solicitation documents.  All questions are repeated verbatim unless otherwise noted.  

1
1.1 RFP Section L, page 69, describes the Sample Interactive Courseware Submittal as "The offeror shall provide a sample submittal presentation of its interactive courseware." However, the response to the question in Amendment 1 - Section 9.1 states, "The requirement is to produce a 'Sample Lesson' using the evaluation factors." The answer, which responded to a question about CAI, ICW, and testing materials, can be interpreted as requiring a single integrated lesson, which is significantly different from the original RFP requirement…. [remainder deleted].
 

Answer:  In response to the requirements of Section L, Provision L-324, Paragraph (b)(I), “Sample Courseware Submittals”, offerors may submit samples from previously produced material or produce new sample material.  The courseware materials are intended to provide the Government with the offeror’s capabilities pursuant to the evaluation criteria in Section M, Provision M-307.  A comprehensive (i.e. a  complete integrated lesson) submittal is not required.  

2
2.1 Section L, 52.215-20  REQUIREMENTS FOR COST OR PRICING DATA OR INFORMATION  OTHER THAN COST OR PRICING DATA (OCT 1997) -- Alternate IV (Oct 1997),  PART I--COST LABOR MATRIX states "(1) All offerors, including their subcontractors (if any) are to submit the current actual unloaded direct labor rates for all proposed key personnel.  In addition, all offerors, including  subcontractors, are to provide the estimated hours per individual proposed..." Paragraph 4 of the same clause states " (4) All labor categories to be used in the performance of the proposed contract shall be included in the above Matrix.  All hours required by the solicitation and proposed shall be accounted for in the Matrix." Please provide clarification: Does the government require the matrix completed for year 1 of the Base Period only or for each year of the 5 year base period plus a matrix for each of the eight six month award terms?

Answer:  Offerors may submit the information required in Section L, Provision 52.215-20, “Part I”, “Cost Labor Matrix” for the first year of the base period only.  However, offerors must also provide the information required by and described in “Part II Requirement for Information Other than Cost and Pricing Data” for the entire potential period of performance.
2.2  Please provide the document reference in the RFP that provides the

intended definition for Computer Aided Instruction.

Answer: The following definitions are provided for clarification/information:

Computer Aided Instruction –  (CAI, or "assisted", "learning", CAL) The use of (personal) computers for education and training.
Computer Based Training – (CBT) Training (of humans) done by interaction with a computer. The programs and data used in CBT are known as "courseware."

Interactive Courseware –  (ICW) A training program controlled by a computer that relies on trainee input to determine the order and pace of instruction delivery. The trainee advances through the sequence of instructional events by making decisions and selections. The instruction branches according to the trainee's responses.  ICW is a US military term which includes computer-aided instruction and computer-based training.

3
3.1 Clarification of Answer to Question 3.13—In addition to captions and callouts in graphics, can the TEXT imbedded in those graphics also be presented in an 8 point font?

Answer: Yes.

3.2 Clarification of Answer to Question 3.14—The third column of Attachment 4, Identification of and Commitment to Small Business indicates that we may only designate ONE category of business; however, many businesses fall into SEVERAL categories. For instance, one of our subcontractors is a Woman-owned SDB AND a Hub-zone firm. Will the government allow the Attachment to be revised to identify ALL categories of business into which a subcontractor falls?

Answer: The response to question 3.14 is revised as follows:

· Section L, Provision L-317, Paragraph (b)(3))(A)(iii) (II), second to last sentence of the second paragraph is revised as follows:

“The offerors shall identify the applicable business type for which the subcontractor qualifies.” 

· Add the following paragraph to Section L, Provision L-317, Paragraph (b)(3))(A)(iii) (II):

“Evaluation factor (3), “Identification of and Commitment to Small Business Subcontractors”, Subfactor (B) is an evaluation of the “general extent to which the prime offeror has proposed first tier subcontractors which are small disadvantaged, women-owned small, HUBzone and veteran-owned small businesses.”  Prime offerors will receive credit under this subfactor for only one type of small business sub-category identified.  Therefore, prime offerors shall identify one small business category in the referenced table.”  

3.3 Clarification of Answer to Question 3.13—With respect to tables, may text within tables be presented in an 8 point font?

Answer: No – Fonts within a table shall comply with the minimum 10 point restriction.

3.4 Clarification of Answer to Question 14.1—Generally, this offeror is considered a small business and has never been rated by DCMA for subcontract compliance. However, on THIS procurement, we are considered a LARGE business. In this situation, will the government waive the requirement to include the DCMA subcontract compliance rating in the proposal?

Answer: Large Business prime offerors with no prior requirement to submit small business subcontracting plans and have not previously received a DCMA Subcontracting Program Compliance Rating shall so state in their response to the submission requirements of this solicitation.  Large Business prime offerors that fall within this circumstance will receive a neutral rating for Subfactor (C) of Evaluation Factor (3).

II.  Any questions submitted after March 12, 2004 may not be considered timely and may not receive a response prior to the proposal due date.
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